
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080266-ATP - Frontier and Bright House agreement 

Tuesday, August 05,2008 2:44 PM 

Hi Jeff, 

I'll make the change to the docket title as requested below. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 1:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman; Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 080266-ATP - Frontier and Bright House agreement 

Dorothy, this filing appears to be a 252(i) adoption of the MClmetro Access agreement between Frontier and MClmetro. I'm 
waiting for confirmation there are no "modifications." In the meantime, can you please change the docket title to: 

"Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement between Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. and MClmetro 
Access Transmission Services, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC." 

Also, the event and event date for "statutory deadline" is not necessary if this is a pure adoption. I will let you know if it's pure 
versus modified, once I hear from the company. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a vefy broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding State 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

8/5/2008 


